
From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Orlando Wooten 
RE: Dkt No. 20220142 - Change Docket Tit le 

Tuesday, February 6, 2024 4: 14:28 PM 

Good afternoon, Orlando, 

FILED 2/6/2024 
DOCUMENT NO. 00614-2024 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Per your request below, the docket title has been changed from: 

to: 

Joint application of Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc. , NC Real Estate Projects, 
LLC, and Grenelefe Resort Utilities Development, LLC, for authority to transfer 
assets and Certificate Nos. 589-W and 507-S, in Polk County, from Grenelefe 
Resort Utility, Inc. to NC Real Estate Projects, LLC. 

Application for transfer of water and wastewater facilities and Certificate Nos. 
589-W and 507-S from Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc. to NC Real Estate 
Projects, LLC d/b/a Grenelefe Utility, in Polk County. 

Dorothy 

From: Orlando Wooten <0Wooten@psc.state.fl.us> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 2:51 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE. FL. US> 

Subject: Dkt No. 20220142 - Change Docket Tit le 

Good afternoon Dorothy, 

I'd like to change the t it le of th is docket from what it cu rrent ly is to: App licat ion for transfer of water 

and wastewater faci lities and Certificate Nos. 589-W and 507-S from Grenelefe Resort Uti lity, Inc. to 

NC Rea l Estate Projects, LLC d/ b/ a Grenelefe Uti lity, in Polk County. 

Can you please let me know what I need to do in order to change the docket tit le? 

Thank you, 

Orlando Wooten 
Engineering Specialist III 
Division of Engineering 
Phone: (850) 41 3-6686 
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